
ThI NEm'. MN FVLR

D"te ' casra NO*

Camera man
ii

t

AL.

-.9

a.

..V



The above-descjibed material was removed fr;" Abj*'

file pursuant to the following exemption provided *t
Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. Section 552(b):

(1) Classified: Information

(2) Internal rules and
practices

%) Exempted by other
statute

(4) Trade secrets and
conmercial or
financial information

(6) Personal privacy.

(7) Investigatory
files

(8) Banking
Information

(9) Well Information
(geographic or
geophysical)

(5) Internal Documents

Signed . h.I&,

dat.e

FEC 9-21-77
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Mitchell congressionsa Cig OoWmmi't*

Jeffrey R. Car Treasurzer
P.O. Box 209
Gardena, California 90247

Res DIl 1440
Dear Mr. Carrs

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
C allegations of your complaint dated May 4, 1982 and

determined that on the basis of the information provided in
your complaint there is reason to believe that the
Respondent violated section 434(a)(2)(A)(iii) of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ('the Act).
However, after considering the circumstances of this matter,
the Commission has determined to take no further action and

Sclose its file. As you may know, the Respondent did file
its April Quarterly Report on April 29, 1982.

o The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant
to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of

'\1 this section. See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(8). Should additional
information come to your attention which you believe
establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a complaint
pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a)(1) and 11 C.F.R. j 111.4.

Sincerely,



Mitchell Co xs4 Vr A
Jeffrey I. lurs
9,,o. sox 209
Gardena, California l #42 4

The Federal XIe0tIOD
0 allegations of your

determined tbat on tbo-!7 $4 in
your complainttbere #1r* 4
Respondent violated section 3'41a)t2)(AJ4 f the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971 a('theAct'),
However, after considering the circ1MO sttno5 f t as matter,
the Commission has determ ined to keno fugther acti9n and
close its file. As you may k ow, t e Respo nt did file

its April Quarterly Report on April 29, 192*2.

The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant
to seek judicial review of the Comission's dismissal of
this section. See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(4)(S). Should additional
information come to your attention which you believe
establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a complaint
pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a)(1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

Sinderely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

tKr



Dear Ir o sh.-- ,

on "a* Z, 96 the, Cos49 tw, toQr
believe that, iir" 64ite hadI %L.SA
(2) (A) (Ii- avision of &I a) Ago
Act of 1971 at mende'd ('the'W A t C006 coaion With "the

o above referi' e ..M1 itR. owever, at consiadert thecicunastanses of ti matter, the Qp Oft hs' dete
to take no fur t ..... c'tion and CIOs# its file. *be file viii
be made part of the public record within .30 days. Should
you wish to submit any materials to appear on the public
record, please do so within 10 days.

o The Commission reminds you that the late filing of a
report nevertheless is a violation of the Act, and you
should take imediate steps to insure that this activity

o does not occur in the future.

If you have any questions, please direct them to
Marybeth Tarrant at (202) 523-4529.

Sincerely,

Frank P. Reiche
Chairman for the
Federal Election. Commission
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2. Take no ftrther Aotion.

3. Close the file.

4. Approve the letters as attached
to the First General Counsel's
Report dated June 14, 1982.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, M~oGarry

and Reiche voted affirmatively.

Attest:

S-1/z- 0~Mot" WJ mxm. 00

Marjorie W. Enions
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

6-14-82, 5:04
6-15-82, 11:00
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Date (1
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Jeffrey R. Cwr Moe~~t
Nitchell Conotessionol '10*61 comitwte

Dymally for Congress C*ttae

2 U.8C. 434(a) (2) (A) (iii)

KMD: 1Dymlly for COenReI CON"tt

None

SUNAR or LLIATaIOls

Complainant alleges that the Dymally for Congress Committee

(the Committee) failed to file the April 15, 1982 Quarterly

Report.

FACTUAL AND LAMM AALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(2)(A)(iii), the principal

campaign committee of a candidate for the House of Representatives

in any calendar year during which there is a regularly scheduled

election for which such candidate is seeking election must file

quarterly reports which shall be filed no later than the 15th day

after the last day of each calendar quarter. The report in

question was filed April 29, 1982, 14 days late.



Oonsma DyMI ton -tar r")*-'e~eton the W~ito4

6th rimry and, aaOEWt atDIsa @Mtvne

714j. of the vote. While Congressman Dllly f-  th

c uittee for the 1982 election, the (19801 Committee a @sb

activity for the sam elOCtion nd is Still cons1der'd OW:

o principal campaign committee. The Committee's activity f e

O e quarter in question wan $74,256- in receipts and $60,376 1iA

expenditures.

In response to receipt of the complaint, Eugene Wheelir,

tredsurer of the Committee, stated (see Attachment 1) that the

report was late for the following reasons:

"1) There was a change of accountants and a change in the

o. accounting system.

2) The treasurer was out of town and ill during the filing

period.

3) The candidate from whom they needed information was out

of the country on official business.

4) The accountant was busy due to the April 15th income

tax deadline. /



1. Find reason to believe that the bymally for Co 8"-a

Cmmittee violated 21 U,.C. 434 (:(2.) (A) (i 11) of the teta1l

Blection Capgn 1 of 1971, as ane.

2. Take no futhetr action.

3. Close the file.

4. Approve the attached letters.

0

0

rd,

0

0

Attachments
Response from Wheeler
Proposed Letters (2)

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

KenAeth A. Generl CounseAssociate General Counsel

Dat . a A
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ATTN: Ms. Marybeth ?a*rant

Re: MUR 1440
Dear Mr. Gross:

This is to acknowledge receipt of our letter dated May 13, 394#2,
regarding a complaint against the Dymally for Congre" CoumtSe.
Our late filing of the quarterly report was due to the follo1ig

c reasons:

cc 1. A change in accountant and accounting system.

2. The Committee Treasurer was out of town and was i1lk
during the filing period.

3. The candidate from whom we needed some information was
out of the country on official-business.

4. That period (Income Tax deadline) was a busy' time for
our accountant.

Since the last filing Representative Dymally has made arrangements
to see that subsequent filings are submitted on time.

It is my judgment that no action should be taken against the
0 Committee as there was no deliberate attempt to violate the law.

Should the Commission need further information do not hesitate
to inform the Committee.

Since;ely,

Dymally for Congress Committee

#*4ttI PP. I
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Res no k1 ,
Neor a~ e

Moe 2#, anp on" to
belve tt oh it hod bthn 3ds. hod boo;UV

to (2) (A) i) a, povteri s of the o t
Act of 19 0, W "94 a d dte Atk) t* above refgne t".. $41ver .~e .*t . , i
circumstanpe tbis matter, the *I" hVWs Aetmml a

S to take no. f O~e action and close i ts file. ? he Ifi2.e tii
be made part of the public record- within 30 days. Should you
wish to submit any materials to appear on the public record,

S please do so vithin 10 days.
o The Commission reminds you that the late filing of a

report nevettheless is a violation of the Act, and you
should take imediate steps to insure that this activity does

o not occur in the future.

"N If you have any question., please direct them to
tMarybeth Tarrant at (202) 523-4529.

Sincerely,



Ni tcboll Congz's'i0g
Jeffrey I. Cart, T
P.O. Box 209
Gardena, California 94
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Dear Mr. Carts

The Federal 21ectinu Cowi j4 ba.*e the0 allegations of your atm. ftt d4. 4#t , a. .
determined that on tftm"Wof n
your complaint there is reteon to, i 001

., Respondent violated section 434(a),(2)(A)(ii) ofthe Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended(the Act').

T€ However, after considering the ciroumtaes of this natter,
the Commission has determined to tae no fUrtbtr action and
close its file. As you may know, the Respodent did file
its April Quarterly Report on April 29, 1982.

o The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant
to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal ofN this section. See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(8). Should additional

Sinformation come to your attention which you believe
establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a complaint
pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a)(1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

AAA
PIT 6 ;P 17 -
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ATTN: Ms. Kairybeth'Ta*rVAnt*

e: ..ux 1440Q
Dear Mr. Gross:
This is to ackaowledg* receipt of yorletter d d 13, 1982,

regarding a complaint against the Dynly for C ngress Committee.
- Our late filing of the quarterly roep*t was duo to the followii*

reasons:

0 1. A change in accountant and accounting system.

2. The Committee Treasurer was out of town and was ill
during the filing period.

3. The candidate from whom we needed some information was
out of the country on official business.

4. That period (Income Tax deadline) was a busy time for
our accountant.

O Since the last filing Representative Dymally has made arrangements
to see that subsequent filings are submitted on time.

It is my judgment that no action should be taken against theCommittee as there was no deliberate attempt to violate the law.

Should the Commission need further information do not hesitate
to inform the Committee.

Sinceely,

Treorsurer
Dymally for Congress Committee



-.4ymally for Congress Committee
117 So. Main Street

oLos Angeles, CA 90003
(K ~' ~KMA

i
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NATTENTION: Ms.

Kenneth A. Gross, Esq.
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

,rant

; j



Dear Mr, Cars.

TWOs IOUt Is, t6o rQo t Of, Pt ~ cmpas
of Masy 4#, 19,2, ~~ ~a ~te b

O' alleges, V10tom on* tbe$4 _:Nigz laws,
A staff mbr sbm-as~ td s ey~ all tions.

0 The.,resod t will 104 Aoti f 4of tMh o0 it, v
5 days and, a r etOm i o tot swa k~nCovLso
as to how this matter shild beiaiti haed will be
made 15 days after the respondents' notification.

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes
final action on your complaint. Should you have or receive0 any additional information in this matter, please forward
it to this office. For your information, we have attached
a brief description of the Commission's procedures for

o handling complaints.

Sincerely,

vson
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.a r Nt. Ube.eler :

the asra Onci~i~ hc
allege that your 0 , m have vtio s IoPtahin

sections of the Fe l e Capaign t of 1971 as

amended (*the Act*) ,r,- Chap es 95 an 
o 9 f iti. 26, .S.

Code. A copy of thisplant is enlosd. 
2 have

numbered this matter NOR 1440. Please ref e to this number
In all future correspondeneW

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,o in writing, that no action should be taken against your
Committee in connection with this matter. Your response

N must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of thin letter.
If no response is received with in 15 days, the Commission
may take further action based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which youbelieve are relevant to the CoMmission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted
under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 u.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (3) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you
notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by sending a letter of
representation stating the name, address and telephone
number of such counsel, and a statement authorizing such
counsel to receive any notifications and other communications
from the Commission.



licereZy,

Charles, N.

By
Associate

Enclosures

1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: Honorable Mervyn M. Dymally

#PIP

ceuneol



JZa, PROVI tm N0AD*OFA, RE

WHfC f ARETO RESNT--AI' CoIY OF TWE COPLA114T. ~AP

CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE IS A RESPONDENT, A CARRON COPY IS TO 11 40T.

TO THE CANDIDATE. PLEASE PROVIDE THE NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE

CANDIDATE AND PUT A "CC# BESIDE THE CANDIDATE'S NAME. IFr A

CANDIDATE IS A RESPONDENT, A CARBON COPY IS TO BE SENT TO THE

CANDIDATE'S PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE. PLEASE PROVIDE THE

NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE AND PUT {
iCCt BESIDE THE COMMITTEE'S NAME. PLEASE PROVIDE THIS INFORMATION,

ON THIS SHEET, WITHIN 24 HOURS OF RECEIPT OF THIS NOTICE. THANK YOU.

I yMII y A IPSO -
Wm~~Oa~O I~i~tU~t r .re~ ,.

7117 YSLAa'S+
los/Aijeks, Jo e00*3
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on ehlo# toa Nlthl CCOWg C tt.
-1 can be reaOe 6t Wji aee a ss alid e(1) 538m-3307. Please

kepmre a t1ed. &Src.~~ vlp

Sincerely,

0 Jef frey R. Carr
Treosurer

Enl.



F D B .td O
P.O. S9X 209
Gard&*, CA ., 0

DATE: May 4, 1982

Dear General Counsel:

The Mitchell Congressional Campaign Committee hereby issues a cqmplatft
to the Federal Election Commission against the Dyually for c1mgtsS-
Committee (Eugene Wheeler, Trosurer, 9117 South Main 

St., LOs IA"is,

CA 90003) for standing in viotitlon of federal law by not submitttng
the quarterly Report of Receipts and Disbursements due April 15, 19t.

The law in question is the Fideral Election Campaign Acts Sec. 4,3(a)
(2)(i), which stipulates that the report for the period Janury4

through March 30 of any election year shall be due on April 15 Of that
year. The Act does not provide for extensions of time for filing.

The Mitchell Congressional Campaign Committee asserts that the Dymally
for Congress Committee is in knowing and willful violation of the Act
(see attached), and-is subverting the principle of timely financial
disclosure of campaign activities, as the April 15 report in question
pertains to the June 8, 1982 Primary Election now underway in California.

This complaint, filed in accordance with Federal Election Commission
instructions, is submitted with the request that the Commission begin
procedures to bring the Dymally for Congress Committee into compliance
with the law as soon as possible, and possibly levy civil penalties
pursuant to Commission authority.

We, the undersigned, swear in the presence of Notary that the above
facts and statements are true.

Signed,

Craidtei. Mitchell
Candidate for Congress

Notary:

Jeffrey R. Carr
Treasurer

ROSE M. FATRCWA
0 QT&09 PUSLoC # CAU1FA

m y Comfflo Si fl Cure'Ags i 2.
AL-0 -0

0"Itt"
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FIL~ BY Mitchell ConrkeftsWonalTynaoCpi
P. 0IX 209

CA 90947

DATE: May 4, 1989

Dear General Counsel:

The Mitchell Congressional Campaign Comittee hereby issues a cOMpla .
to the Federal Election Commission against the Dymally for COMM;s
Committee (Eugene Wheeler, Treasurer, 9117 South Main St., Los e A es s,

CA 90003) for standing in violation of federal law by not submittlg
the quarterly Report of Receipts and Disbursements due April 151, A02 "

The law in question Is the Federal Election Campaign Act, Seci.!$'-A)
o (2)(111), which stipulates that the report for the- period Janue I

through March 30 of any election year shall be dve on April 15 o t*t
year. The Act does not provide for extensions of time for filinq*,

The Mitchell Congressional Campaign Committee asserts that the D ally
for Congress Committee is in knowing and willful violation of the"Act
(see attached), and is subverting the principle of timely financial
disclosure of campaign activities, as the April 15 report in question-
pertains to the June 8, 1982 Primary Election now underway in California.

Vr This complaint, filed in accordance with Federal Election Commission
instructions, is submitted with the request that the Commission begin

o procedures to bring the Dymally for Congress Committee into compliance
with the law as soon as possible, and possibly levy civil penalties

Npursuant to Commission authority.

We, the undersigned, swear in the presence of Notary that the above
facts and statements are true.

Signed,

Craig** Mitchell Jeffrey R. Carr
Candidate for Congress Treasurer

Notary:

OFFICIA4-LA

ROSE M. PATRASGA

%U(TY ULC- AOO
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